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Q # Question Answer

11

Note 5 on plan sheet 3 indicates that contract items 602001 and 
602580 would be used for payment for Deep Spall Repairs Deeper 
than 3-1/2” .  We are asking if you will consider adding language that 
states:  Use Items 602001 and 602580 for Deep Spall Repairs Deeper 
than 3-1/2 and where the spall volume exceeds 1 CY.?

The only area we anticipate items 602001 and 602580 to be used is 
for the replacement of the Pier 1 pedestals as detailed on sheet 10.  
We don’t anticipate any areas of deep spall repairs to exceed 3½” in 
depth (sheets 9 and 10).

Tuesday, October 17, 2017

10

Can you confirm that the following items are to be completed in the 
same area as is designated for Clearing and Grubbing, i.e. 20 feet 
wide along the slope paving?
908004  TOPSOIL, 6" DEPTH
908014  PERMANENT GRASS SEEDING, DRY GROUND
908017  TEMPORARY GRASS SEEDING

If the answer to the above question is yes, shouldn't there be a bid 
item for Stabilization Matting for these same areas due to the steep 
slopes? 

The items mentioned do correspond to the same areas designated for 
Clearing and Grubbing.  Refer to section 908.06-C of the Standard 
Specifications.  Stabilization of these areas is incidental to the 
seeding item unless the stabilization type and item is explicitly called 
out on the plans.  For this contract, mulching is incidental to the 
seeding item.

9

Can you provide the drawings for the existing contract 73-10-014 
referred to in note 23? Can the bidder rely on the dimensions within 
this existing contract drawings in order to calculate bid quantities for 
items such as 602527?

The drawings have been posted to the website.

Yellow highlighting = previous questions
answered in this posting:  n/a 
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8

Is it correct that the tops of the beam seats will be coated with epoxy 
coating and the sides (or vertical part of the beam seat) will be coated 
with Silicone Acrylic Sealer?

The sides of the beam seats would be coated with the Epoxy coating 
as well under item 602527.

7
Can you provide the dimension for the depth of the top surface of the 
abutments?

Please refer to the drawings for contract 73-10-014 for the 
dimensions.  They have been posted to the website.

6
Can you provide the dimension for the width of the bottom pier wall 
at Pier 1?

Please refer to the drawings for contract 73-10-014 for the 
dimensions.  They have been posted to the website.

5
Can you provide the dimension for the width of the Pier 1 cap? Please refer to the drawings for contract 73-10-014 for the 

dimensions.  They have been posted to the website.

Thursday, October 12, 2017

4

The Utility Statement outlines an adjustment to Verizon conduit 
where the State contractor "shall replace the conduit pathways per the 
detail on sheet 11 of the plans." The detail on sheet 11 does not 
provide any information regarding the type of material the conduit is 
made of or if there are any wires running thru the conduits. Also the 
Utility Statement indicates "If any of the conduit is damaged by the 
State contractor, it is the State contractor's responsibility to repair the 
conduit and restore the area back to its existing condition at the 
contractor's expense."  It is difficult, if not impossible, to remove 
concrete from around an encased conduit without damaging the 
conduit. We have the following questions regarding this:
What type of material is the existing conduit made of?
What lines and type of lines are within the conduits?
This work should be considered a utility adjustment. Utility 
adjustments are usually performed by the Utility. Can this work be 
performed by the Utility?

Refer to construction plan sheet 7, Bridge Typical Section for the type 
of conduit.  It is labelled Existing 4” PVC Telephone conduits.  In 
addition to the detail, the utility statement states that Verizon’s 
records indicate this conduit is unoccupied and plugged at both sides.  
Since the conduit is not occupied, Verizon consented to allowing the 
Department repair the conduit during the construction of the repair of 
the bridge joints. This work is incidental to the joint replacement as 
outlined in the statement.
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3

The Utility Statement indicates that there is a Delmarva Power duct 
back attached to the underside of the bridge. Within this duct bank 
are two 12 kV cables. These facilitates will remain in place and active 
during the construction. The Utility Statement also references 
Delaware State law that requires a minimum distance of 10 feet from 
all energized lines.  In this case contract work will be taking place 
within only 1 or 2 feet of the conduits. Will Delmarva power provide 
an outage during the work? Will Delmarva Power provide any 
additional protection?

16 Del C.§ 7405B Only refers to overhead lines.  Their lines are in 
conduit and are insulated. The utility statement states “These facilities 
will remain in place and active.”  The contractor should use caution 
when working around them. If the contractor’s means and methods 
would require an outage, it is the contractor’s responsibility to contact 
Delmarva Power to request the outage on their facilities.  Any costs 
associated with an outage, if required, and/or associated time delays 
are the sole responsibility of the contractor. The Department will not 
bare any costs or claims.  

2

Can you please provide the train count for Norfolk Southern RR and 
also whether or not this is 100% cargo or a split between cargo and 
passenger trains.  These items are left blank on the “Railroad 
Statement” (PDF page 149 of Proposal).  This information is required 
for our insurance companies to provide the RR Protective Policy for 
Item 763502.

There are 8 trains per day and they are 100% freight.

1

The item 602527, EPOXY PROTECTIVE COATING FOR 
CONCRETE is set as a Lump Sum item in this contract. There is not 
enough information within the contract plans to determine the area to 
be coated. Can this item be changed to have the basis of payment be 
by either Square Foot or Square Yard?

Plan note 8 calls out areas to be coated with the epoxy coating as “all 
exposed horizontal surfaces of the concrete abutments and Pier 1, and 
the bottom 12” of the backwalls”.  Specifically, these areas are the 
top surface of the abutments and the pier cap (beam seats and in 
between), the top surface of the bottom pier wall on Pier 1 (between 
the columns), and the bottom 12” of the abutment backwalls.  These 
areas are well defined on the plans.
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